
From: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
To: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment); Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
CC: John P. Farley; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: 2/10/2017 8:52:16 PM
Subject: RE: GAO 100947 - Costs and AFFF
Attachments: GAO 100947 - AFFF Questions NAVSEA Responses 2-10-17.docx

Richard,

Please see attached draft responses.

V/r,

Dan Berkoski, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineering Manager
FPS / D&F Recoverability
SEA 05P5
NAVSEA Headquarters
202-781-3648
daniel.berkoski@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Cc: John P. Farley; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Subject: FW: GAO 100947 - Costs and AFFF

Mary,

Please see the follow-on questions from GAO regarding AFFF. These seem pretty straight forward and very technical, so I am thinking it might be best to generate written responses, send to GAO, and offer a conference call to discuss. I have also attached the OSD material regarding SERDP investments that has already been shared, FYSA.

Can we have draft responses for our internal review by next Friday, 10 Feb?

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:57 PM
To: 'Peck, Geoffrey G'
Cc: Robinson, Ophelia; Kuhn, Daniel M; Morefield, Deborah A CIV OSD OUSD ATL (US) (deborah.a.morefield.civ@mail.mil)
Subject: RE: GAO 100947 - Costs and AFFF

Geoff,

Sorry for the delayed response on the investigation and clean-up cost information. I was trying to coordinate with OSD and the components to ensure we are at least providing you consistent level information, although I know it is not identical. We just finished this up the other day, so attached is our data as we discussed. I hope this meets your needs/intention.

Regarding your additional AFFF/MILSPEC questions, I will share with our team and begin getting written responses. Your questions are consistent with what we have been asking and discussing internally, so I think we should be able to turn this around in a couple weeks.

I have also attached some information about larger DoD R&D investments which may be good information for you regarding your new question 5.

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

US00004820

From: Peck, Geoffrey G [mailto:PeckG@gao.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Cc: Robinson, Ophelia; Kuhn, Daniel M
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] GAO 100947 - Costs and AFFF

Hi Richard,

Hope this Friday finds you well. First off, I wanted to check on the investigation and clean-up cost information related to PFOS and PFOA that we have previously discussed; are those available yet? And second, we have reviewed the AFFF MILSPEC and QPL (thank you for those); based on that review, we have a few follow-up questions (see attached). We are happy to take written responses to these, but if you think a quick meeting would be the best way to handle them, that will work for us, too. Next week (apart from 2/6) and the following week (apart from 2/13 afternoon and 2/14 afternoon) are pretty open on our end. Let me know what you think. And as always, thanks for your assistance with our review.

Respectfully,

Geoff

Geoffrey G. Peck

U.S. Government Accountability Office

Defense Capabilities and Management Team

202-512-5202

peckg@gao.gov

peckg@gao.sgov.gov (SIPR)